
Efento Sp. z o.o.

Federal Communications Commission 

7345 Oakland Mills Road 

Columbia MD 21046 

SUBJECT: Request for Class II Permissive Change fo「 FCC ID: 2BALY-HS6 

The product, HS6 BLE Sensor, has been granted by FCC dated 04/23/2023, FCC ID: 

2BALY-HS6. Pursuant to §2.1043, we, (Efento Sp. z o.o.), would like to modify the 

authorized equipment for below changes: 

1. non RF board PCB component change

2. Housing changes

Except for the changes above, no other modification is performed. There is no 

hardware or electrical modification made to the applying transmitte「 itself and no 

modification made to the RF board of the product. 

We would like to certify the additional of cer创刊ed FCC ID: 2BALY-HS6 as a Class II 

Permissive Change in this device. 

Thank you for your attention in this matter. 

Sincerely, 

Signatory 、 、

1、队 ��
(FCC original Grantee CONTACT DETAILS} 

Name: Piotr Szydlowski 

Position: CEO 

Company：可ento Sp. z o.o. 

Address: Krupnicza 14/5 Krakow, Malopolska Poland 

7玩 ； 48609823465

Fax.: 

E-Mail: piotr.szydlowski＠攻fento.pl


